Arrington (D. J.) General Store
Manassas

The Arrington General Store operated from 1912 to the late 1940s on North Main Street.
The store like most of the general stores in that time period sold everything from groceries to
tinware. The building was known as Hixon Hall and was first used by George Hixon for making
and selling retail cabinets and coffins.



